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TO: All Advisory Council Members 

FROM: Barb Hair, Contract Specialist 

DATE: August 17, 2020 

SUBJECT: August Advisory Council Meeting 

***Due to EO 2020-92, the Advisory Council will be holding their meeting 
electronically through Zoom conferencing. Instructions to watch and/or 

participate are below*** 

The next meeting of the Region VII Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council will be 
held as follows: 

DA1E: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 

TIME: 10:00 a.m. 

PLACE: Region VII Area Agency on Aging 
CALL-IN +1 312 626 6799 Meeting ID: 972 785 2763 
JOIN ZOOM MEETING  https://zoom.us/j/98545441364 

The enclosed material is for your review prior to the meeting. If you have any questions 
or if you cannot attend this meeting, please contact Barb Hair at your earliest 
convenience. 

Thank you. 

Enclosures 

cc: Bob Brown, Executive Director 
Sue Gittins, Deputy Director 
Stacey Dudewicz, Project Manager 
Jackie Gilles, Contract Specialist 
Laura McMurtry, Aging & Adult Services Agency 
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